# **SREERAJ** Raveedran

sreerajravindran09@gmail.com 052 458 5041 (UAE)

Thekkedath House Kavil, Kodakara P O Thrissur, Kerala India, PIN 680684



Dear Sir/Madam,

I am sreeraj from India. After finished my industrial taining institute career,I did STCW at pondichery maritime academy and i am holding indian CDC .also i am FITTER ( NCVT ). I possess a comprehensive skill set and hands-on understanding necessary to affect positive, overreaching outcomes in this role. My strengths as a professional are best measured in relation to the many contributions I have made to company goals and objectives throughout my career.

I am readily available to join at UAE .The attached resume provides further details about how my qualification and background for match your team's needs.

I look forward the opportunity learn more about this opening and to discuss how I can contribute my strengths in your projects. I appreciate your taking the time to review my credentials and experience.

Sincerely

SREERAJ T R MOB - 0524585041 (UAE)

### **EXPERIENCE**

GMECH LLP, Mumbai, India, Designation : **Storekeeper** From 2013 to 2014

APOLLO Tyres LTD, Thrissur, India, Designation: **Mechanic** From 2015 to 2016

Mangotree Wedding Company, Banglore, India, Designation: **Photographer** From 2018 to 2022

## **EDUCATION**

SSLC (Govt. of Kerala) / 2009. GNBHS Kodakara, Thrissur.

Diploma in Graphic Design / 2011. ACE Collage for Engineering & IT, Kodakara, Thrissur

ITI FITTER - NCVT / 2013. St. Xaviers ITI , Pullur, Thrissur

Basic Computer Course / 2013. St. Xaviers ITI , Pullur, Thrissur

STCW for Indian CDC / 2021. Pondicherry Maritime Academy, Podicherry

## **PERSONAL DETAILS:**

Father's Name : Raveendran T

Nationality : Indian Gender : Male

Date of Birth : 04<sup>th</sup> November 1993

Passport Number : L7997764 Marital Status : Single

Languages Known: Malayalam, English, Hindi, Tamil

#### DECLARATION:

I do hereby declare that the above information's given by me is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. I also assure complete dedication and hard work towards the organization. If provided an opportunity.

Thanking You,

Place:

Date: (SREERAJ T R)